Andrew Olson

Minneapolis, MN

-Email me on Indeed: http://www.indeed.com/r/Andrew-Olson/2755c92d2fc2623f

4 months experience at the Waters working in memory carel trained medication assistant from RCTC. New graduate finishing #1 in my class. Certified Nursing Assistant from the American Red Cross. I have 5 years' experience in Mental Health and 1 year experience as a CNA assisting the nurses and other professional personnel in performing daily patient care. I am able to maintain a safe and productive flow to the medical unit. I have been known to be able to prioritize duties, while being available to assist others in completing tasks. Have been considered the "go to guy" for difficult/ unusual circumstances. I also maintain supplies for the unit which includes patient care equipment, cleaning products and food levels.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Trained Medication Aide

The Waters Senior Living - Rochester, MN August 2021 to December 2021

Medication aide for residents in the Memory and Alzheimer's unit. I also served independent living residents moving from unit to unit. I also assisted residents with various home chores and medical assessments.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Samaritan Bethany - Rochester, MN February 2020 to December 2020

Assisted patients during their rehabilitation stay. Assisted patients with ADL's, grooming, vital signs and cooking meals.

Mental Health Technician

Mercy Hospital and Medical Center - Coon Rapids, MN February 2013 to May 2018

Assist patients with ADL's. Take vitals, Assist with groups and activities. Assist patients with various needs. Maintain a sense of safety and security on the unit floor.

Education

Trained Medication Certification in Nursing

Rochester Community and Technical College - Rochester, MN April 2021 to May 2021

Certified Nursing Assistant in Nursing

American Red Cross - Saint Paul, MN

2 Years in Nursing Prerequisites

Normandale College - Bloomington, MN August 2008 to May 2010

Bachelors of Science degree in Education

University of Minnesota - Minneapolis, MN September 1985 to May 1989

Associate of Arts degree in Education

Inver Hills College - Inver Grove Heights, MN August 1980 to June 1983

Century College

Skills

- Patient Vitals
- · Lead group activities
- Charting
- Finger sticks/BGL
- · Patient ADL's
- Patient Care
- Hospital Experience
- EMR Systems
- Caregiving
- English
- Nursing
- Computer literacy
- Alzheimer's Care
- Dementia Care
- Medication Administration
- Meal Preparation
- Medical Terminology
- Memory Care

Certifications and Licenses

TMA certified

May 2021 to Present

New graduate from RCTC on May 10th. Graduated at the top of my class.

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

June 2018 to Present

Graduate of the American Red Cross